

Rother District Council

Authority Monitoring Report 2022

Appendix 2: Local Plan Monitoring Data Tables

Rother District Council

Town Hall London Road Bexhill-on-Sea East Sussex TN39 3JX Published **December 2022**

This information can be made available in large print, audio or in another language upon request.

Please telephone **01424 787668** or email **planning.strategy@rother.gov.uk**

Contents

Overall Spatial Strategy Data Tables	4
Bexhill Data Tables	18
Hastings Fringes Data Tables	28
Rye Data Tables	32
Battle Data Tables	41
Rural Areas Data Tables	48
Sustainable Development Data Tables	59
Communities Data Tables	61
Housing Data Tables	67
Economy Data Tables	77
Environment Data Tables	86
Transport Data Tables	91

Overall Spatial Strategy Data Tables

Monitoring Data Table: OSS1

Target: Maintain a rolling five year housing land supply.

Indicator: Net additional dwellings provided in Rother [RDC, 2022 Housing Land Supply]

Score: Not achieving progress towards target 2.5 to 3 years of housing land supply.

2.5 to 5 years of flousing land supply

Trend: Negative Trend

Fewer years of housing land supply in 2022.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against a target of five years of housing land supply.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 5 years or more of housing land supply.
4	Excellent progress towards target 4.5 to 5 years of housing land supply.
3	Good progress towards target 4 to 4.5 years of housing land supply.
2	Fair progress towards target 3.5 to 4 years of housing land supply.
1	Poor progress towards target 3 to 3.5 years of housing land supply.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 2.5 to 3 years of housing land supply.

Score Data:

Housing Land Supply	01 Apr 2022	Target	Progress
Years	2.79	5.00	55.8%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Housing Land Supply	01 Apr 2021	01 Apr 2022	Change
Years	2.89	2.79	-0.10

Target:	Provide at least	100.000 sam a	of employment	floorspace in Rother.

Indicator: Net employment floorspace completed in Rother [RDC, 2022 Employment Land

Supply]

Score: Poor progress towards target

20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend: Positive Trend

More employment floorspace provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (100,000 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 64,706 sqm

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Rother	24,953	64,706	38.6%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rother	250	1,175	925

Target: All SSSIs in Rother to reach favourable condition. **Indicator:** Condition of SSSI Units in Rother [Natural England]

Score:

Not achieving progress towards target

80% to 85% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.

Trend:

Negative Trend

Lower % of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the percentage of SSSI units in Rother that are in a Favourable or Recovering condition.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% of SSSI Units in Favourable condition.
4	Excellent progress towards target 100% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.
3	Good progress towards target 95% to 100% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.
2	Fair progress towards target 90% to 95% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.
1	Poor progress towards target 85% to 90% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 80% to 85% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.

Score Data:

SSSI Units in a Favourable or Recovering condition	2022	Target	Progress
Rother	82.5%	100.0%	82.5%

Release date: April 2022

Trend Data:

SSSI Units in a Favourable or Recovering condition	2021	2022	Change
Rother	83.4%	82.5%	-0.9%

Release date: April 2022

Target: Provide 3,100 additional dwellings in Bexhill.

Indicator: Net additional dwellings provided in Bexhill [RDC, 2022 Housing Land Supply]

Score:

Fair progress towards target

40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Positive Trend

More dwellings provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, $(3,100 \text{ dwellings} / 17 \text{ yrs}) \times 11 \text{ yrs} = 2,006 \text{ dwellings}$

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Bexhill	1,126	2,006	56.1%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Bexhill	95	180	85

Target:	Provide at least 60,000 sqm of employment floorspace in Bexhill.
---------	--

Indicator: Net employment floorspace completed in Bexhill [RDC, 2022 Employment Land

Supply]

Score: Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Positive Trend

More employment floorspace provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring Perform System: this point

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, $(60,000 \text{ sqm} / 17 \text{ yrs}) \times 11 \text{ yrs} = 38,824 \text{ sqm}$

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Bexhill	-541	38,824	-1.4%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Bexhill	114	214	100

Target: Provide at least 100 net additional dwellings in the Hastings Fringes.

Indicator: Net additional dwellings provided in the Hastings Fringes [RDC, 2022 Housing

Land Supply]

Score: Target achieved or exceeded

100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend: No Change

No change in the number of dwellings provided.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (100 dwellings / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 65 dwellings

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Hastings Fringes	85	65	131.4%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Hastings Fringes	0	0	0

Target: Provide at least 3,000 sqm of employment floorspace in the Hastings Fringes. Net employment floorspace completed in the Hastings Fringes [RDC, 2022] Indicator: **Employment Land Supply**] Not achieving progress towards target 0.0 Score: 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement. No Change Trend: No change in the amount of employment floorspace provided. Scoring Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for System: this point in the Plan period, i.e, (3,000 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 1,941 sqm Target achieved or exceeded 5 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement. **Excellent progress towards target** 4 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement. Good progress towards target 3 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement. Fair progress towards target 2 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement. Poor progress towards target 1 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement. Not achieving progress towards target 0 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement. Net employment floorspace gained Score Up to **AAR Progress** 01/04/2022 01/04/2022 Data: (sqm) **Hastings Fringes** 0.0% 1.941 Release date: October 2022 Net employment floorspace gained Trend 2020/21 2021/22 Change Data: (sqm) 0 0 **Hastings Fringes** 0 Release date: October 2022

Target: Provide at least 475 net additional dwellings in Battle.

Indicator: Net additional dwellings provided in Battle [RDC, 2022 Housing Land Supply]

Score:

1.0 Poor progress towards target

20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Positive Trend

More dwellings provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (475 dwellings / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 307 dwellings

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Battle	62	307	20.2%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Battle	6	17	11

Target: Provide at least 10,000 sqm of employment floorspace in Battle. Net employment floorspace completed in Battle [RDC, 2022 Employment Land Indicator: Supply] Not achieving progress towards target Score: 0.0 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement. **Positive Trend** Trend: More employment floorspace provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21. Scoring Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for System: this point in the Plan period, i.e, (10,000 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 6,471 sqm Target achieved or exceeded 5 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement. **Excellent progress towards target** 4 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement. Good progress towards target 3 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement. Fair progress towards target 2 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement. Poor progress towards target 1 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement. Not achieving progress towards target 0 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement. Net employment floorspace gained Score Up to **AAR Progress** 01/04/2022 Data: 01/04/2022 (sqm) **Battle** -94 -1.5% 6.471 Release date: October 2022 Net employment floorspace gained Trend 2020/21 2021/22 Change Data: (sqm) **Battle** -120 0 120 Release date: October 2022

Target: Provide 355 additional dwellings in Rye.

Indicator: Net additional dwellings provided in Rye [RDC, 2022 Housing Land Supply]

Score:

5.0 Excellent progress towards target

100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Positive Trend

More dwellings provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (355 dwellings / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 230 dwellings

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Rye	237	230	103.2%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rye	1	4	3

Target:	Provide at least 10,000 sqm of employment floorspace in Rye.
---------	--

Indicator: Net employment floorspace completed in Rye [RDC, 2022 Employment Land

Supply]

Score: Excellent progress towards target

100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Less employment floorspace provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for **System:** this point in the Plan period, i.e, (10,000 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 6,471 sqm

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Rye	14,351	6,471	221.8%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rye	580	475	-105

Target: Provide at least 1,670 net additional dwellings in the Rural Areas.

Indicator: Net additional dwellings provided in the Rural Areas [RDC, 2022 Housing Land

Supply]

Score: Good progress towards target

60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Fewer dwellings provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, $(1,670 \text{ dwellings} / 17 \text{ yrs}) \times 11 \text{ yrs} = 1,081 \text{ dwellings}$

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
The Rural Areas	728	1,081	67.4%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	2020/21	2021/22	Change
The Rural Areas	73	36	-37

Provide at least 40% affordable housing on large sites (5 or more dwellings) in Target:

the Rural Areas.

Percentage of sites (5+) in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH [RDC, 2022] Indicator:

Housing Land Supply]

Fair progress towards target 2.6 Score:

70% to 80% of large sites in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH.

Negative Trend Trend: Lower % of sites in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH in 2021/22.

Scoring Performance is scored against the percentage of permitted large sites in the System: Rural Areas delivering 40% AH.

	9
5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% of large sites in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH.
4	Excellent progress towards target 90% to 100% of large sites in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH.
3	Good progress towards target 80% to 90% of large sites in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH.
2	Fair progress towards target 70% to 80% of large sites in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH.
1	Poor progress towards target 60% to 70% of large sites in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 50% to 60% of large sites in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH.

Score Data:

Percentage of permitted large sites delivering 40% affordable housing	Up to 01/04/2022	Target	Progress
The Rural Areas	75.9%	100.0%	75.9%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Percentage of permitted large sites delivering 40% affordable housing	2020/21	2021/22	Change
The Rural Areas	77.8%	75.9%	-1.9%

Provide at least 10,000 sqm of net additional employment floorspace in the Rural Target:

Areas.

Net employment floorspace completed in the Rural Areas [RDC, 2022] Indicator:

Employment Land Supply

Target achieved or exceeded 5.0 Score:

100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.

Positive Trend Trend:

More employment floorspace provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (10,000 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 6,471 sqm

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
The Rural Areas	11,237	6,471	173.7%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
The Rural Areas	-324	486	810

Bexhill Data Tables

Monitoring Data Table: BEX1

Target:	Provide at least 60,000 sqm of employment floorspace in E	3exhill.

Indicator: Net employment floorspace completed in Bexhill [RDC, 2022 Employment Land

Supply]

Score: Not achieving progress towards target

0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend: Positive Trend

More employment floorspace provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (60,000 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 38,824 sqm

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Bexhill	-541	38,824	-1.4%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Bexhill	114	214	100

Target: Increase the percentage of people in the 16-29 age group in Bexhill.

Indicator: Small area population estimates, 2011-2020 - Bexhill [ESiF]

Score: Poor progress towards target

0.2% to 0.6% decrease in the % of people in the 16-29 age group.

Trend: Negative Trend
Lower % of people in the 16-29 age group in 2020 than in 2019.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the 2011 baseline of 12.8% of people in the 16-29 age group in Bexhill.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 1.0% or more increase in the % of people in the 16-29 age group.
4	Excellent progress towards target 0.6% to 1.0% increase in the % of people in the 16-29 age group.
3	Good progress towards target 0.2% to 0.6% increase in the % of people in the 16-29 age group.
2	Fair progress towards target 0.2% increase to 0.2% decrease in the 16-29 age group.
1	Poor progress towards target 0.2% to 0.6% decrease in the % of people in the 16-29 age group.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0.6% to 1.0% decrease in the % of people in the 16-29 age group.

Score Data:

Percentage of people in the 16-29 age group	2020	Target	Progress
Bexhill	12.3%	12.8%	-0.5%

Release date: September 2021 (more recent data not yet available)

Trend Data:

Percentage of people in the 16-29 age group	2019	2020	Change
Bexhill	12.4%	12.3%	-0.1%

19

Release date: September 2021 (more recent data not yet available)

Target: Reduce crime rates in Bexhill.

Recorded crime by key offences, 2011-2021 (Data only available at district level) Indicator:

[ESiF]

Not achieving progress towards target Score: 0.0

6% to 10% increase in recorded crime rates.

Positive Trend Trend:

Fewer recorded offences than previous measurement.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the 2011/12 baseline of 42.1 offences per 1,000 population in Rother.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 10% or more decrease in recorded crime rates.
4	Excellent progress towards target 6% to 10% decrease in recorded crime rates.
3	Good progress towards target 2% to 6% decrease in recorded crime rates.
2	Fair progress towards target 2% decrease to 2% increase in recorded crime rates.
1	Poor progress towards target 2% to 6% increase in recorded crime rates.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 6% to 10% increase in recorded crime rates.

Data:

All recorded offences	2020/21	Target	Progress
Rother	52.8	42.1	-25.4%

Release date: November 2021 (more recent data not yet available)

Data:

All recorded offences	2019/20	2020/21	Change
Rother	63.3	52.8	-10.5

Release date: November 2021 (more recent data not yet available)

Target: Increase participation in sport in Bexhill.

Indicator: Participation in sport in the last 28 days (Data only available at district level)

[Sport England]

Score: Fair progress towards target

2% increase to 2% decrease in participation in the last 28 days.

Trend: Positive Trend

Higher participation in sport in the last 28 days than previously.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the 2015/16 baseline of 77.5% of people participating in sport in the last 28 days.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 10% or more increase in participation in sport in the last 28 days.
4	Excellent progress towards target 6% to 10% increase in participation in sport in the last 28 days.
3	Good progress towards target 2% to 6% increase in participation in sport in the last 28 days.
2	Fair progress towards target 2% increase to 2% decrease in participation in the last 28 days.
1	Poor progress towards target 2% to 6% decrease in participation in sport in the last 28 days.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 6% to 10% decrease in participation in sport in the last 28 days.

Data:

Percentage of people that participated in sport in the last 28 days	2020/21	Target	Progress
Rother	77.6%	77.5%	-0.1%

Release date: November 2021 (more recent data not yet available)

Data:

Percentage of people that participated in sport in the last 28 days	2019/20	2020/21	Change
Rother	76.0%	77.6%	1.6%

Release date: November 2021 (more recent data not yet available)

Target: Reduce the number of empty shops within Bexhill town centre.

Indicator: Percentage of shops vacant in Bexhill town centre [Bexhill Town Team]

Score: **4.4**

Excellent progress towards target

6% to 10% decrease in the % of shops vacant in Bexhill TC.

Trend:

Negative Trend

More vacant shops in Bexhill town centre in 2022 than in 2021.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the average percentage of shops vacant in Bexhill town centre since 2014, compared to the 2014 baseline figure of 19.2%.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 10% or more decrease in the % of shops vacant in Bexhill TC.
4	Excellent progress towards target 6% to 10% decrease in the % of shops vacant in Bexhill TC.
3	Good progress towards target 2% to 6% decrease in the % of shops vacant in Bexhill TC.
2	Fair progress towards target 2% decrease to 2% increase in the % of shops vacant in Bexhill TC.
1	Poor progress towards target 2% to 6% increase in the % of shops vacant in Bexhill TC.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 6% to 10% increase in the % of shops vacant in Bexhill TC.

Score Data:

Average percentage of shops vacant since 2014	Up to 2022	Target	Progress
Bexhill Town Centre	11.7%	19.2%	7.5%

Release date: December 2022

Trend Data:

Percentage of shops vacant	2021	2022	Change
Bexhill Town Centre	7.4%	9.1%	1.7%

Release date: December 2022

Indicator: Net additional floorspace completed for town centre uses (A1, A2, B1a & D2) in

Bexhill TC [RDC]

Score: Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Positive Trend

More town centre floorspace provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for **System:** this point in the Plan period, i.e, (1,000 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 647 sqm

•	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net town centre floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Bexhill Town Centre	-2,308	647	-356.7%

Release date: November 2022

Trend Data:

Net town centre floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Bexhill Town Centre	-85	-52	33

Release date: November 2022

Target: Increase median earnings in Bexhill.

Indicator: Median Gross Annual Workplace-based (MGAW) earnings (data only available at

district level) [ONS]

Score: 3.4 Good progress towards target

15% to 20% increase in MGAW earnings.

Trend: Positive Trend

Higher MGAW earnings in 2021 than in 2020.

Scoring Performance is scored against the 2011 baseline MGAW earnings of £21,393 in **System:** Rother.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 25% or more increase in MGAW earnings.
4	Excellent progress towards target 20% to 25% increase in MGAW earnings.
3	Good progress towards target 15% to 20% increase in MGAW earnings.
2	Fair progress towards target 10% to 15% increase in MGAW earnings.
1	Poor progress towards target 5% to 10% increase in MGAW earnings.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 5% increase in MGAW earnings.

Score Data:

MGAW earnings	2021	Target	Progress
Rother	£25,005	£21,393	16.9%

Release date: March 2022

Trend Data:

MGAW earnings	2020	2021	Change
Rother	£24,185	£25,005	£820

Release date: March 2022

Target: Reduce indices of deprivation in the most vulnerable wards.

Indicator: Index of Multiple Deprivation (IMD) rank for Central Ward, Bexhill (2019) [ESiF]

Score:

3.7 Good progress towards target

5% to 15% increase in IMD rank for Central, Bexhill.

Trend:

Positive Trend

Higher IMD rank for Central, Bexhill in 2019 than in 2015.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the 2010 baseline Index of Multiple Deprivation (IMD) rank for Central Ward, Bexhill of 6,681 (higher ranks are better).

5	Target achieved or exceeded 25% or more increase in IMD rank for Central, Bexhill.
4	Excellent progress towards target 15% to 25% increase in IMD rank for Central, Bexhill.
3	Good progress towards target 5% to 15% increase in IMD rank for Central, Bexhill.
2	Fair progress towards target 5% increase to 5% decrease in IMD rank for Central, Bexhill.
1	Poor progress towards target 5% to 15% decrease in IMD rank for Central, Bexhill.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 15% to 25% decrease in IMD rank for Central, Bexhill.

Score Data:

Index of Multiple Deprivation (IMD) rank	2019	Target	Progress
Central, Bexhill	7,454	6,681	11.6%

Release date: September 2019

Trend Data:

Index of Multiple Deprivation (IMD) rank	2015	2019	Change
Central, Bexhill	7,042	7,454	412

Release date: September 2019

Target: Reduce indices of deprivation in the most vulnerable wards.

Indicator: Index of Multiple Deprivation (IMD) rank for Sidley, Bexhill (2019) [ESiF]

Score:

Fair progress towards target

5% increase to 5% decrease in IMD rank for Sidley, Bexhill.

Trend:

Negative Trend

Lower IMD rank for Sidley, Bexhill in 2019 than in 2015.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the 2010 baseline Index of Multiple Deprivation (IMD) rank for Sidley, Bexhill of 5,603 (higher ranks are better).

5	Target achieved or exceeded 25% or more increase in IMD rank for Sidley, Bexhill.
4	Excellent progress towards target 15% to 25% increase in IMD rank for Sidley, Bexhill.
3	Good progress towards target 5% to 15% increase in IMD rank for Sidley, Bexhill.
2	Fair progress towards target 5% increase to 5% decrease in IMD rank for Sidley, Bexhill.
1	Poor progress towards target 5% to 15% decrease in IMD rank for Sidley, Bexhill.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 15% to 25% decrease in IMD rank for Sidley, Bexhill.

Score Data:

Index of Multiple Deprivation (IMD) rank	2019	Target	Progress
Sidley, Bexhill	5,367	5,603	-4.2%

Release date: September 2019

Trend Data:

Index of Multiple Deprivation (IMD) rank	2015	2019	Change
Sidley, Bexhill	6,708	5,367	-1,342

Release date: September 2019

Target: Provide 3,100 additional dwellings in Bexhill.

Indicator: Net additional dwellings provided in Bexhill [RDC, 2022 Housing Land Supply]

Score:

Fair progress towards target

40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Positive Trend

More dwellings provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, $(3,100 \text{ dwellings} / 17 \text{ yrs}) \times 11 \text{ yrs} = 2,006 \text{ dwellings}$

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Bexhill	1,126	2,006	56.1%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Bexhill	95	180	85

Hastings Fringes Data Tables

Monitoring Data Table: HAF1

Define strategic gaps and areas for urban fringe management through the DaSA Target:

Local Plan.

Indicator: DaSA Local Plan progress [RDC]

Target achieved or exceeded 5.0 Score:

Adoption of the DaSA Local Plan.

No Change Trend: No change in the progress of the DaSA Local Plan.

Scoring Performance is scored against the key stages of the DaSA Local Plan's System: preparation.

Target achieved or exceeded 5 Adoption of the DaSA Local Plan. **Excellent progress towards target** 4 Submission and examination of the DaSA Local Plan. **Good progress towards target** 3 Pre-submission public consultation of the DaSA Local Plan. Fair progress towards target 2 Draft plan public consultation of the DaSA Local Plan. Poor progress towards target 1 Stakeholder engagement and evidence gathering. Not achieving progress towards target 0 Plan conception.

Score Data:

DaSA Local Plan	2021/22	Target	Progress
Progress	Adopted	Adopted	100.0%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

DaSA Local Plan	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Progress	Adopted	Adopted	0

Monitoring Data Table: HAF2

Target: Delivery of Combe Valley Countryside Park (CVCP).

Indicator: Project milestones in the delivery of CVCP [combevalleycountrysidepark.com]

Score:

4.5 Good progress towards target

Three or four CVCP improvement projects completed.

Trend:

Positive Trend

More improvement projects completed in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the number of project milestones in the delivery of CVCP.

5	Target achieved or exceeded Five or more CVCP improvement projects completed.
4	Excellent progress towards target Three or four CVCP improvement projects completed.
3	Good progress towards target One or two CVCP improvement projects completed.
2	Fair progress towards target Adoption of the CVCP through the DaSA Local Plan.
1	Poor progress towards target Formation of the CVCP Community Interest Company.
0	Not achieving progress towards target Formation of the Countryside Park Project Management Board.

Score Data:

Combe Valley Countryside Park	2021/22	Target	Progress
Projects completed	4	5	90.0%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Combe Valley Countryside Park	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Projects completed	1	2	1

Monitoring Data Table: HAF3

Target: Provide at least 100 net additional dwellings in the Hastings Fringes.

Indicator: Net additional dwellings provided in Rother [RDC, 2022 Housing Land Supply]

Score: Target achieved or exceeded

100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend: No Change

No change in the number of dwellings provided.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (100 dwellings / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 65 dwellings

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Hastings Fringes	85	65	131.4%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Hastings Fringes	0	0	0

Monitoring Data Table: HAF4

Target: Provide at least 3,000 sqm of employment floorspace in the Hastings Fringes.

Indicator: Net employment floorspace completed in Rother [RDC, 2022 Employment Land

Supply]

Score: Not achieving progress towards target

0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend: No Change

No change in the amount of employment floorspace provided.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (3,000 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 1,941 sqm

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Hastings Fringes	0	1,941	0.0%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Hastings Fringes	0	0	0

Rye Data Tables

Monitoring Data Table: RYE1

Indicator: Passenger entries and exits by station (annual), Rye [ORR]

Score: 3.6 Good progress towards target

12% to 16% increase in average passenger entries and exits.

Trend: Positive Trend
Higher number of entries and exits in 2020/21 than in 2019/20.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the average change in the number of passenger entries and exits since 2011/12, compared to the 2011/12 baseline figure of 376,376. Note: 2020/21 has been excluded due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 20% or more increase in average passenger entries and exits.
4	Excellent progress towards target 16% to 20% increase in average passenger entries and exits.
3	Good progress towards target 12% to 16% increase in average passenger entries and exits.
2	Fair progress towards target 8% to 12% increase in average passenger entries and exits.
1	Poor progress towards target 4% to 8% increase in average passenger entries and exits.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 4% increase in average passenger entries and exits.

Score Data:

Averaged passenger entries and exits since 2011/12	Up to 2020/21	Baseline	Progress
Rye	431,324	376,376	14.6%

Release date: November 2021

Trend Data:

Averaged passenger entries and exits since 2011/12	2018/19	2019/20	Change
Rye	425,985	431,324	5,339

Release date: November 2021

Target: Provide at least 10,000 sqm of employment floorspace in Rye.

Indicator: Net employment floorspace completed in Rye [RDC, 2022 Employment Land

Supply]

Score: 5.0 Excellent progress towards target

100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Less employment floorspace provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, $(10,000 \text{ sqm} / 17 \text{ yrs}) \times 11 \text{ yrs} = 6,471 \text{ sqm}$

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Rye	14,351	6,471	221.8%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rye	580	475	-105

Target: Provide 355 additional dwellings in Rye.

Indicator: Net additional dwellings provided in Rye [RDC, 2022 Housing Land Supply]

Score:

5.0 Excellent progress towards target

100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Positive Trend

More dwellings provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (355 dwellings / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 230 dwellings

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Rye	237	230	103.2%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rye	1	4	3

Target: Increase tourism and leisure floorspace in Rye.

Indicator: Net additional C1 and D2 floorspace completed in Rye [RDC]

Score:

Fair progress towards target

40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Positive Trend

More floorspace provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (1,500 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 971 sqm

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net tourism and leisure floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Rye	547	971	56.4%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net tourism and leisure floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rye	0	103	103

Target: Provide at least 1,650 sqm of convenience floorspace in Rye.

Indicator: Net additional A1 floorspace completed in Rye [RDC]

Not achieving progress towards target 0.9 Score:

0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Negative Trend Trend:

Less convenience floorspace provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for System: this point in the Plan period, i.e, (1,650 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 1,068 sqm

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net convenience floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Rye	193	1,068	18.1%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net convenience floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rye	0	-174	-174

Target: Increase community facilities floorspace in Rye.

Indicator: Net additional D1 and D2 floorspace completed in Rye [RDC]

Score:

3.5 Good progress towards target

60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

No change

No change in community facilities floorspace provided.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (1,500 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 971 sqm

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net community facilities floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Rye	682	971	70.3%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net community facilities floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rye	0	0	0

Target: 100% support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal in Rye. **Indicator:** Support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal in Rye [RDC]

Score:

Poor progress towards target

60% to 70% support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal in Rye.

Trend:

___ No change

No change in the support of Policy EN3 at appeal in Rye.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the percentage of applications in Rye that were dismissed at appeal, due to non-conformity with Policy EN3: Design Quality.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal in Rye.
4	Excellent progress towards target 90% to 100% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in Rye.
3	Good progress towards target 80% to 90% support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal in Rye.
2	Fair progress towards target 70% to 80% support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal in Rye.
1	Poor progress towards target 60% to 70% support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal in Rye.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 50% to 60% support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal in Rye.

Score Data:

Support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal	Up to 01/04/2022	Target	Progress
Rye	66.7%	100.0%	66.7%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rye	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%

Target: All SSSIs in Rye to reach favourable condition.

Indicator: Condition of SSSI Units in East Sussex [Natural England]

Score:

4.8 Excellent progress towards target

100% of SSSI Units in Favourable/Recovering condition.

Trend:

___ No change

No change in % of SSSI Units in Favourable/Recovering condition.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the percentage of SSSI units within Rye that are in a Favourable or Recovering condition.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% of SSSI Units in Favourable condition.
4	Excellent progress towards target 100% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.
3	Good progress towards target 90% to 100% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.
2	Fair progress towards target 80% to 90% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.
1	Poor progress towards target 70% to 80% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 60% to 70% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.

Score Data:

SSSI Units	Fav. Or	Fav.	Fav.
	Rec. 2022	2022	Target
Rye	100%	75%	100%

Release date: November 2022

Trend Data:

SSSI Units in a Favourable or Recovering condition	2021	2022	Change
Rye	100%	100%	0

Tarasti	No planning permissions approved in Dvs centrary to EA advice
Target:	No planning permissions approved in Rye contrary to EA advice.

Indicator: Environment Agency objections to planning applications based on flood risk

[GOV.UK]

Score: 5.0 Target achieved or exceeded

0% of planning permissions approved contrary to EA advice.

Trend: No change

No change in the % of permissions approved contrary to EA advice.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the percentage of planning permissions approved in Rye contrary to EA advice, since 2016.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 0% of planning permissions approved contrary to EA advice.
4	Excellent progress towards target 0% to 1% of planning permission approved contrary to EA advice.
3	Good progress towards target 1% to 2% of planning permissions approved contrary to EA advice.
2	Fair progress towards target 2% to 3% of planning permissions approved contrary to EA advice.
1	Poor progress towards target 3% to 4% of planning permissions approved contrary to EA advice.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 4% to 5% of planning permissions approved contrary to EA advice.

Score Data:

Planning permissions approved contrary to EA advice	Up to 01/04/2022	Target	Progress
Rye	0%	0%	100%

Release date: November 2022

Trend Data:

Planning permissions approved contrary to EA advice	2021	2022	Change
Rye	0%	0%	0%

Battle Data Tables

Monitoring Data Table: BAT1

Increase the percentage of households in Battle with reasonable access (15m) to Target:

a town centre by public transport/walking.

JTS0508: Travel time, destination and origin indicators by mode of travel, LSOA Indicator:

[GOV.UK]

Poor progress towards target 1.5 Score:

2% to 6% reduction in access to a town centre by PT/walking.

Negative Trend Trend:

Lower % of access to town centres by public transport/walking.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the change in the % of households in Battle with reasonable access (15m) to a town centre by public transport/walking, compared to the 2014 baseline of 78.7%.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 15% or more increase in access to a town centre by PT/walking.
4	Excellent progress towards target 9% to 15% increase in access to a town centre by PT/walking.
3	Good progress towards target 3% to 9% increase in access to a town centre by PT/walking.
2	Fair progress towards target 3% increase to 3% reduction in access to a town centre by PT/walking.
1	Poor progress towards target 3% to 9% reduction in access to a town centre by PT/walking.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 9% to 15% reduction in access to a town centre by PT/walking.

Score Data:

Percentage of households with access (15m) to a town centre by PT/walking	2019	Baseline	Progress
Battle	72.7%	78.7%	-6.1%

Release date: November 2021

Trend Data:

Percentage of households with access (15m) to a town centre by PT/walking	2017	2019	Change
Battle	78.7%	72.7%	-6.1%

Target: Retain and increase the amount of floorspace for town centre uses within Battle

Town Centre.

Indicator: Net additional floorspace completed for town centre uses (A1, A2, B1a & D2) in

Battle TC [RDC]

Score: Not achieving progress towards target

0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend: Positive Trend

More town centre floorspace provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (1,500 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 971 sqm

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net town centre floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Battle Town Centre	-225	971	-23.2%

Release date: November 2022

Trend Data:

Net town centre floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Battle Town Centre	-391	0	391

Target: Reduce the number of Listed Buildings at risk in Battle. Indicator: Heritage at Risk Register [Historic England] Target achieved or exceeded Score: 5.0 Zero buildings on the Heritage Risk Register in Battle. No change Trend: No change in number of buildings on the Heritage Risk Register in Scoring Performance is scored against the number of buildings on the Heritage Risk System: Register in Battle. Target achieved or exceeded 5 Zero buildings on the Heritage Risk Register in Battle. **Excellent progress towards target** 4 One building on the Heritage Risk Register in Battle. **Good progress towards target** 3 Two buildings on the Heritage Risk Register in Battle. Fair progress towards target 2 Three buildings on the Heritage Risk Register in Battle. Poor progress towards target 1 Four buildings on the Heritage Risk Register in Battle. Not achieving progress towards target 0 Five buildings on the Heritage Risk Register in Battle. Score Number of buildings on the Heritage 2012/22 **Target Progress** Risk Register Data: Battle 0 0 100% Release date: November 2022

Trend Data:

Number of buildings on the Heritage Risk Register	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Battle	0	0	0

Target: Provide at least 10,000 sqm of employment floorspace in Battle.

Indicator: Net employment floorspace completed in Battle [RDC, 2022 Employment Land

Supply]

Score: Not achieving progress towards target

0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend: Positive Trend

More employment floorspace provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (10,000 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 6,471 sqm

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Battle	-94	6,471	-1.5%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Battle	-120	0	120

Target: Increase D1 and D2 floorspace in Battle.

Indicator: Net additional D1 and D2 floorspace completed in Battle [RDC]

Score: Not achieving progress towards target

0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend: No change

No change in floorspace provided in 2021/22 from 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (1,500 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 971 sqm

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net D1 and D2 floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Battle	-109	971	-11.2%

Release date: November 2022

Trend Data:

Net D1 and D2 floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Battle	0	0	0

Target: 100% support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal in Battle. **Indicator:** Support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal in Battle [RDC]

Score:

0.0 Not achieving progress towards target

50% to 60% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in Battle.

Trend:

___ No change

No change in support of Policy EN3 at appeal in Battle.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the percentage of applications in Battle that were dismissed at appeal, due to non-conformity with Policy EN3: Design Quality.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in Battle.
4	Excellent progress towards target 90% to 100% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in Battle.
3	Good progress towards target 80% to 90% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in Battle.
2	Fair progress towards target 70% to 80% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in Battle.
1	Poor progress towards target 60% to 70% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in Battle.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 50% to 60% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in Battle.

Score Data:

Support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal	Up to 01/04/2022	Target	Progress
Battle	37.5%	100.0%	37.5%

Release date: November 2022

Trend Data:

Support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Battle	N/A	66.7%	_

Provide at least 35% affordable housing on sites of 10 or more dwellings in Target:

Battle.

Percentage of affordable housing on sites of 10+ dwellings in Battle [RDC, 2022] Indicator:

Housing Land Supply]

Target achieved or exceeded 5.0 Score:

100% of permitted sites in Battle (10+) delivering 35% AH.

No change Trend:

No change in % of sites in Battle (10+) delivering 35% AH.

Scoring System: Performance is scored against the percentage of permitted sites in Battle (10+) delivering 35% affordable housing.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% of permitted sites in Battle (10+) delivering 35% AH.
4	Excellent progress towards target 90% to 100% of permitted sites in Battle (10+) delivering 35% AH.
3	Good progress towards target 80% to 90% of permitted sites in Battle (10+) delivering 35% AH.
2	Fair progress towards target 70% to 80% of permitted sites in Battle (10+) delivering 35% AH.
1	Poor progress towards target 60% to 70% of permitted sites in Battle (10+) delivering 35% AH.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 50% to 60% of permitted sites in Battle (10+) delivering 35% AH.

Score Data:

Percentage of permitted sites delivering 35% affordable housing	Up to 01/04/2022	Target	Progress
Battle	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Percentage of permitted sites delivering 35% affordable housing	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Battle	100.0%	100.0%	0

Rural Areas Data Tables

Monitoring Data Table: RAR1

Target: Provide at least 1,670 net additional dwellings in the Rural Areas.

Indicator: Net additional dwellings provided in the Rural Areas [RDC, 2022 Housing Land

Supply]

Score: Good progress towards target

60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend: Negative Trend Fewer dwellings provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (1,670 dwellings / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 1,081 dwellings

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
The Rural Areas	728	1,081	67.4%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	2020/21	2021/22	Change
The Rural Areas	73	36	-37

Target: 100% support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal in the Rural Areas. **Indicator:** Support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal in the Rural Areas [RDC]

Score:

Fair progress towards target

70% to 80% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in the Rural Areas.

Trend:

Positive Trend

Higher support of Policy EN3 at appeal in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the percentage of applications in the Rural Areas that were dismissed at appeal, due to non-conformity with Policy EN3: Design Quality, since 2016/17.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in the Rural Areas.
4	Excellent progress towards target 90% to 100% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in the Rural Areas.
3	Good progress towards target 80% to 90% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in the Rural Areas.
2	Fair progress towards target 70% to 80% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in the Rural Areas.
1	Poor progress towards target 60% to 70% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in the Rural Areas.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 50% to 60% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in the Rural Areas.

Score Data:

Support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal	Up to 01/04/2022	Target	Progress
The Rural Areas	78.6%	100.0%	78.6%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal	2020/21	2021/22	Change
The Rural Areas	50.0%	90.0%	40.0%

Provide at least 10,000 sqm of net additional employment floorspace in the Rural Target:

Areas.

Net employment floorspace completed in the Rural Areas [RDC, 2022] Indicator:

Employment Land Supply

Target achieved or exceeded 5.0 Score:

100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.

Positive Trend Trend:

More employment floorspace provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (10,000 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 6,471 sqm

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
The Rural Areas	11,237	6,471	173.7%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
The Rural Areas	-324	486	810

Target:	Increase public participation in planning in the Rural Areas.
1	No. 1 floor I I N. C. I. I. N. C. I. D C. H. D I DDOI

Indicator: Number of 'made' Neighbourhood Plans in the Rural Areas [RDC]

Score: Good progress towards target
Three to four 'made' Neighbourhood Plans in the Rural Areas.

Trend:

No change
No change in 'made' Neighbourhood Plans in the Rural Areas.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the number of rural parishes that have 'made' Neighbourhood Plans, against the seven NP's that were planned for in the DaSA Local Plan.

5	Target achieved or exceeded Seven or more 'made' Neighbourhood Plans in the Rural Areas.
4	Excellent progress towards target Five to six 'made' Neighbourhood Plans in the Rural Areas.
3	Good progress towards target Three to four 'made' Neighbourhood Plans in the Rural Areas.
2	Fair progress towards target One to two 'made' Neighbourhood Plans in the Rural Areas.
1	Poor progress towards target At least one Neighbourhood Plan in the Rural Areas at Reg. 16.
0	Not achieving progress towards target At least one Neighbourhood Plan in the Rural Areas at Reg. 14.

Score Data:

Number of 'made' Neighbourhood Plans	2021/22	Target	Progress
The Rural Areas	4	7	57.1%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Number of 'made' Neighbourhood Plans	2020/21	2021/22	Change
The Rural Areas	4	4	0

Provide at least 40% affordable housing on large sites (5 or more dwellings) in Target:

the Rural Areas.

Percentage of sites (5+) in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH [RDC, 2022] Indicator:

Housing Land Supply]

Fair progress towards target 2.6 Score:

70% to 80% of large sites in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH.

Negative Trend Trend: Lower % of large sites in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH.

Scoring Performance is scored against the percentage of permitted large sites in the System: Rural Areas delivering 40% AH.

	2 4-11.5g . 6 / 6 / 11.11
5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% of large sites in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH.
4	Excellent progress towards target 90% to 100% of large sites in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH.
3	Good progress towards target 80% to 90% of large sites in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH.
2	Fair progress towards target 70% to 80% of large sites in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH.
1	Poor progress towards target 60% to 70% of large sites in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 50% to 60% of large sites in the Rural Areas delivering 40% AH.

Score Data:

Percentage of permitted large sites delivering 40% affordable housing	Up to 01/04/2022	Target	Progress
The Rural Areas	75.9%	100.0%	75.9%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Percentage of permitted large sites delivering 40% affordable housing	2020/21	2021/22	Change
The Rural Areas	77.8%	75.9%	-1.9%

Increase the percentage of households within 30 minutes public transport time Target:

transport to GP services, primary and secondary school, employment and a town

centre in the Rural Areas.

JTS050X: Travel time, destination and origin indicators by mode of travel, LSOA Indicator:

[GOV.UK]

Fair progress towards target 2.9 Score:

1% increase to 1% decrease in access by PT in the Rural Areas.

Positive Trend Trend:

Higher % of households within 30 minutes PT time to services.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the change in the percentage of households in the Rural Areas within 30 minutes public transport time to services, compared to the 2014 baseline of 79.4%.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 5% or more increase in access to services by PT in the Rural Areas.
4	Excellent progress towards target 3% to 5% increase in access to services by PT in the Rural Areas.
3	Good progress towards target 1% to 3% increase in access to services by PT in the Rural Areas.
2	Fair progress towards target 1% increase to 1% decrease in access by PT in the Rural Areas.
1	Poor progress towards target 1% to 3% decrease in access to services by PT in the Rural Areas.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 3% to 5% decrease in access to services by PT in the Rural Areas.

Score Data:

% of households within 30 minutes public transport time to services	2019	Baseline	Progress
The Rural Areas	80.2%	79.4%	0.8%

Release date: November 2021

Trend Data:

% of households within 30 minutes public transport time to services	2017	2019	Change
The Rural Areas	78.8%	80.2%	1.4%

Target: 100% support of Policies RA2 and RA3 at appeal in the Rural Areas. **Indicator:** Support of Policies RA2 and RA3 at appeal in the Rural Areas [RDC]

Score:

3.4

Good progress towards target

80% to 90% support of Policies RA2/RA3 at appeal.

Trend:

▼

Negative Trend

Lower support of Policies RA2/RA3 at appeal in 2021/22.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the percentage of applications in the Rural Areas that were dismissed at appeal, due to non-conformity with Policies RA2 and RA3, since 2016/17.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% support of Policies RA2/RA3 at appeal in the Rural Areas.
4	Excellent progress towards target 90% to 100% support of Policies RA2/RA3 at appeal.
3	Good progress towards target 80% to 90% support of Policies RA2/RA3 at appeal.
2	Fair progress towards target 70% to 80% support of Policies RA2/RA3 at appeal.
1	Poor progress towards target 60% to 70% support of Policies RA2/RA3 at appeal.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 50% to 60% support of Policies RA2/RA3 at appeal.

Score Data:

Support of Policies RA2 and RA3 at appeal	Up to 01/04/2022	Target	Progress
The Rural Areas	83.8%	100.0%	83.8%

Release date: November 2022

Trend Data:

Support of Policies RA2 and RA3 at appeal	2020/21	2021/22	Change
The Rural Areas	85.7%	75.0%	-10.7%

Target: 100% support of Policy EN1: Landscape Stewardship (AONB) at appeal in the

Rural Areas.

Indicator: Support of Policy EN1: Landscape Stewardship (AONB) at appeal in the Rural

Areas [RDC]

Score: Good progress towards target

80% to 90% support of Policy EN1 at appeal in the Rural Areas.

Trend:

Positive Trend
Higher support of Policy EN1 at appeal in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the percentage of applications in the Rural Areas that were dismissed at appeal, due to non-conformity with Policy EN1, since 2016/17.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% support of Policy EN1 at appeal in the Rural Areas.
4	Excellent progress towards target 90% to 100% support of Policy EN1 at appeal in the Rural Areas.
3	Good progress towards target 80% to 90% support of Policy EN1 at appeal in the Rural Areas.
2	Fair progress towards target 70% to 80% support of Policy EN1 at appeal in the Rural Areas.
1	Poor progress towards target 60% to 70% support of Policy EN1 at appeal in the Rural Areas.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 50% to 60% support of Policy EN1 at appeal in the Rural Areas.

Score Data:

Support of Policy EN1: Landscape Stewardship (AONB)	Up to 01/04/2022	Target	Progress
The Rural Areas	81.2%	100.0%	81.2%

Release date: November 2022

Trend Data:

Support of Policy EN1: Landscape Stewardship (AONB)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
The Rural Areas	75.0%	80.0%	5.0%

Maintain or increase the % of people in farming or land based industries in the Target:

Rural Areas.

Indicator: Employment by industry, 2015-2021 [ESiF]

Fair progress towards target Score: 2.1

1% increase to 1% decrease in farming or land based industries.

Negative Trend Trend: Lower % of people in farming or land based industries in 2021.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the change in the percentage of people in farming or land based industries in the Rural Areas, compared to the 2015 baseline of 5.0%

J.0 /0.	
5	Target achieved or exceeded 5% or more increase in farming or land based industries.
4	Excellent progress towards target 3% to 5% increase in farming or land based industries.
3	Good progress towards target 1% to 3% increase in farming or land based industries.
2	Fair progress towards target 1% increase to 1% decrease in farming or land based industries.
1	Poor progress towards target 1% to 3% decrease in farming or land based industries.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 3% to 5% decrease in farming or land based industries.

Score Data:

Percentage of people in farming or land based industries.	2021	Target	Progress
The Rural Areas	4.1%	5.0%	-0.9%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Percentage of people in farming or land based industries.	2020	2021	Change
The Rural Areas	5.3%	4.1%	-1.2%

Target: All SSSIs in the Rural Areas to reach favourable condition.

Indicator: Condition of SSSI Units in the Rural Areas [Natural England]

Score:

Poor progress towards target

70% to 80% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.

Trend:

▼

Negative Trend

Lower % of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the percentage of SSSI units in the Rural Areas that are in a Favourable or Recovering condition.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% of SSSI Units in Favourable condition.
4	Excellent progress towards target 100% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.
3	Good progress towards target 90% to 100% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.
2	Fair progress towards target 80% to 90% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.
1	Poor progress towards target 70% to 80% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 60% to 70% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.

Score Data:

SSSI Units in a Favourable or Recovering condition	2022	Target	Progress
The Rural Areas	76.8%	100.0%	76.8%

Release date: November 2022

Trend Data:

SSSI Units in a Favourable or Recovering condition	2021	2022	Change
The Rural Areas	80.8%	76.8%	-4.0%

Target: Increase C1 and D2 floorspace in the Rural Areas.

Indicator: Net additional C1 and D2 floorspace completed in the Rural Areas [RDC]

Score:

5.0 Target achieved or exceeded

100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Positive Trend

More C1 and D2 floorspace provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (10,000 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 6,471 sqm

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net C1 and D2 floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
The Rural Areas	6,555	6,471	101.3%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net C1 and D2 floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
The Rural Areas	82	1,081	999

Sustainable Development Data Tables

Monitoring Data Table: SUS1

Target: Reduce CO2 emissions in Rother.

Indicator: UK local authority and regional carbon dioxide emissions national statistics

[GOV.UK]

Score: Excellent progress towards target

15% to 25% decrease in CO2 emissions in Rother.

Trend: Positive Trend

Lower CO2 emissions in Rother in 2017 than in 2016.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the 2011 baseline CO2 emissions figure of 5.38 t per Capita.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 25% or more decrease in CO2 emissions in Rother.
4	Excellent progress towards target 15% to 25% decrease in CO2 emissions in Rother.
3	Good progress towards target 5% to 15% decrease in CO2 emissions in Rother.
2	Fair progress towards target 5% decrease to 5% increase in CO2 emissions in Rother.
1	Poor progress towards target 5% to 15% increase in CO2 emissions in Rother.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 15% to 25% increase in CO2 emissions in Rother.

Score Data:

CO2 emissions (t per Capita)	2017	Baseline	Progress
Rother	4.43	5.38	17.7%

Release date: June 2019 (more recent data not yet available)

Trend Data:

CO2 emissions (t per Capita)	2016	2017	Change
Rother	4.67	4.43	-0.24

Release date: June 2019 (more recent data not yet available)

Target:	Improve bathing water quality at beaches in Rother.		
Indicator:	Bathing water quality, 2017-2022 [Environment Agency]		

Score: Good progress towards target
Three bathing waters in Rother classified as Good or Excellent.

Trend:

No change
No change in bathing waters classified as Good or Excellent.

Scoring Performance is scored against the number of bathing waters in Rother classified **System:** as Good or Excellent.

5	Target achieved or exceeded All four bathing waters in Rother classified as Excellent.
4	Excellent progress towards target All four bathing waters in Rother classified as Good or Excellent.
3	Good progress towards target Three bathing waters in Rother classified as Good or Excellent.
2	Fair progress towards target Two bathing waters in Rother classified as Good or Excellent.
1	Poor progress towards target One bathing water in Rother classified as Good or Excellent.
0	Not achieving progress towards target No bathing waters in Rother classified as Good or Excellent.

Score Data:

Bathing waters classified as Good or Excellent	2021	Target	Progress
Rother	3	4	75.0%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Bathing waters classified as Good or Excellent	2019	2021	Change
Rother	3	3	0

Communities Data Tables

Monitoring Data Table: COM1

Target: Increase C2, D1 & D2 floorspace in Rother.

Indicator: Net additional C2, D1 & D2 floorspace completed in Rother [RDC]

Score:

4.7 Excellent progress towards target

80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Positive Trend

More C2, D1 & D2 floorspace provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, $(15,000 \text{ sqm} / 17 \text{ yrs}) \times 11 \text{ yrs} = 9,706 \text{ sqm}$

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net C2, D1 & D2 floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Rother	9,206	9,706	94.8%

Release date: November 2022

Trend Data:

Net C2, D1 & D2 floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rother	-356	931	1,287

Target: Increase participation in sport in Rother.

Indicator: Participation in sport in the last 28 days [Sport England]

Score:

2.5 Fair progress towards target

2% increase to 2% decrease in participation in the last 28 days.

Trend:

Positive Trend

Higher % of participation in sport in the last 28 days.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the 2015/16 baseline of 77.5% of people participating in sport in the last 28 days.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 10% or more increase in participation in sport in the last 28 days.
4	Excellent progress towards target 6% to 10% increase in participation in sport in the last 28 days.
3	Good progress towards target 2% to 6% increase in participation in sport in the last 28 days.
2	Fair progress towards target 2% increase to 2% decrease in participation in the last 28 days.
1	Poor progress towards target 2% to 6% decrease in participation in sport in the last 28 days.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 6% to 10% decrease in participation in sport in the last 28 days.

Data:

Percentage of people that participated in sport in the last 28 days	2020/21	Target	Progress
Rother	77.6%	77.5%	-0.1%

Release date: November 2021 (more recent data not yet available)

Data:

Percentage of people that participated in sport in the last 28 days	2019/20	2020/21	Change
Rother	76.0%	77.6%	1.6%

Release date: November 2021 (more recent data not yet available)

Target: Increase independence for older people.

Indicator: Percentage of older people achieving independence through rehab/intermediate

care [ESCC]

Score: Excellent progress towards target

90% to 100% of older people achieving independence.

Trend:

Higher % of older people achieving independence in 2021/22.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against a target of 100% of older people achieving independence through rehab/intermediate care.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% of older people achieving independence.
4	Excellent progress towards target 90% to 100% of older people achieving independence.
3	Good progress towards target 80% to 90% of older people achieving independence.
2	Fair progress towards target 70% to 80% of older people achieving independence.
1	Poor progress towards target 60% to 70% of older people achieving independence.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 50% to 60% of older people achieving independence.

Data:

Older people achieving independence through rehab/intermediate care	2020/21	Target	Progress
Rother	89.7%	100.0%	89.7%

Release date: November 2022

Data:

Older people achieving independence through rehab/intermediate care	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rother	89.2%	89.7%	0.5%

Target: Provide 1,647 affordable dwellings in Rother.

Indicator: Gross affordable dwellings completed in Rother [RDC, 2022 Housing Land

Supply]

Score: Good progress towards target

60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Positive Trend

More affordable dwellings provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (1,647 dwellings / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 1,066 dwellings

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Bexhill	781	1,066	73.3%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Bexhill	67	80	13

Target: Increase median earnings in Rother.

Indicator: Median gross annual workplace-based (MGAW) earnings [ONS]

Score:

3.4 Good progress towards target

15% to 20% increase in MGAW earnings.

Trend:

Positive Trend

Higher MGAW earnings in 2021 than in 2020.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the 2011 baseline median gross annual workplace-based earnings of £21,393 in Rother.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 25% or more increase in MGAW earnings.
4	Excellent progress towards target 20% to 25% increase in MGAW earnings.
3	Good progress towards target 15% to 20% increase in MGAW earnings.
2	Fair progress towards target 10% to 15% increase in MGAW earnings.
1	Poor progress towards target 5% to 10% increase in MGAW earnings.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 5% increase in MGAW earnings.

Score Data:

Median gross annual workplace-based earnings	2021	Target	Progress
Rother	£25,005	£21,393	16.9%

Release date: March 2022

Trend Data:

Median gross annual workplace-based earnings	2020	2021	Change
Rother	£24,185	£25,005	£820

Release date: March 2022

Target: Reduce crime rates in Rother.

Indicator: Recorded crime by key offences, 2011-2021 [ESiF]

Score:

Not achieving progress towards target 6% to 10% increase in recorded crime rates.

Trend:

Positive Trend

Fewer recorded offences than previous measurement.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the 2011/12 baseline of 42.1 offences per 1,000 population in Rother.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 10% or more decrease in recorded crime rates.
4	Excellent progress towards target 6% to 10% decrease in recorded crime rates.
3	Good progress towards target 2% to 6% decrease in recorded crime rates.
2	Fair progress towards target 2% decrease to 2% increase in recorded crime rates.
1	Poor progress towards target 2% to 6% increase in recorded crime rates.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 6% to 10% increase in recorded crime rates.

Data:

All recorded offences	2020/21	Target	Progress
Rother	52.8	42.1	-25.4%

Release date: November 2021 (more recent data not yet available)

Data:

All recorded offences	2019/20	2020/21	Change
Rother	63.3	52.8	-10.5

Release date: November 2021 (more recent data not yet available)

Housing Data Tables

Monitoring Data Table: HOU1

Target: Provide 3,100 additional dwellings in Bexhill.

Indicator: Net additional dwellings provided in Bexhill [RDC, 2022 Housing Land Supply]

Score:

Fair progress towards target

40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Positive Trend

More dwellings provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, $(3,100 \text{ dwellings} / 17 \text{ yrs}) \times 11 \text{ yrs} = 2,006 \text{ dwellings}$

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Bexhill	1,126	2,006	56.1%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Bexhill	95	180	85

Target: Provide at least 475 net additional dwellings in Battle.

Indicator: Net additional dwellings provided in Battle [RDC, 2022 Housing Land Supply]

Score:

Poor progress towards target

20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Positive Trend

More dwellings provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (475 dwellings / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 307 dwellings

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Battle	62	307	20.2%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Battle	6	17	11

Target: Provide 355 additional dwellings in Rye.

Indicator: Net additional dwellings provided in Rye [RDC, 2022 Housing Land Supply]

Score:

5.0 Excellent progress towards target

100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Positive Trend

More dwellings provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (355 dwellings / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 230 dwellings

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Rye	237	230	103.2%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rye	1	4	3

Target: Provide at least 1,670 net additional dwellings in the Rural Areas.

Indicator: Net additional dwellings provided in the Rural Areas [RDC, 2022 Housing Land

Supply]

Score: Good progress towards target

60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend: Negative Trend

Fewer dwellings provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (1,670 dwellings / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 1,081 dwellings

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
The Rural Areas	728	1,081	67.4%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	2020/21	2021/22	Change
The Rural Areas	73	36	-37

Target: Provide at least 100 net additional dwellings in the Hastings Fringes.

Indicator: Net additional dwellings provided in the Hastings Fringes [RDC, 2022 Housing

Land Supply]

Score: Target achieved or exceeded

100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend: No Change

No change in the number of dwellings provided.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (100 dwellings / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 65 dwellings

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Hastings Fringes	85	65	131.4%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Hastings Fringes	0	0	0

Provide five Gypsy and Traveller pitches between 2011 and 2016 and a further Target:

six pitches between 2016 and 2028.

Indicator: Net additional Gypsy and Traveller pitches provided in Rother [RDC]

Target achieved or exceeded 5.0 Score:

100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.

Negative Trend Trend: Fewer pitches provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for Scoring this point in the Plan period, i.e, (6 pitches / 12 yrs) x 6 yrs = 3 pitches System:

•	
5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net additional pitches provided	Permitted	Target	Progress
2016 to 2028	8	3	266.7%
2011 to 2016	5	5	100.0%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net additional pitches provided	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rother	6	2	-4

Target: Increase independence for older people.

Indicator: Percentage of older people achieving independence through rehab/intermediate

care [ESCC]

Score: Excellent progress towards target

90% to 100% of older people achieving independence.

Trend: Positive Trend

Higher % of older people achieving independence in 2021/22.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against a target of 100% of older people achieving independence through rehab/intermediate care.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% of older people achieving independence.
4	Excellent progress towards target 90% to 100% of older people achieving independence.
3	Good progress towards target 80% to 90% of older people achieving independence.
2	Fair progress towards target 70% to 80% of older people achieving independence.
1	Poor progress towards target 60% to 70% of older people achieving independence.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 50% to 60% of older people achieving independence.

Data:

Older people achieving independence through rehab/intermediate care	2020/21	Target	Progress
Rother	89.7%	100.0%	89.7%

Release date: November 2022

Data:

Older people achieving independence through rehab/intermediate care	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rother	89.2%	89.7%	0.5%

Release date: November 2022

Target: Provide 1,647 affordable dwellings in Rother.

Indicator: Gross affordable dwellings completed in Rother [RDC, 2022 Housing Land

Supply]

Score: Good progress towards target

60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Positive Trend

Mars offerdable dwellings provided in 20

More affordable dwellings provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (1,647 dwellings / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 1,066 dwellings

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Bexhill	781	1,066	73.3%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net additional dwellings provided	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Bexhill	67	80	13

Contribute to an overall balance of 65% social rented and 35% intermediate Target:

affordable housing.

Tenure breakdown of gross affordable housing completions [RDC, 2022 Housing Indicator:

Land Supply]

Excellent progress towards target 4.1 Score:

Affordable housing tenure balance within 4% of targets.

Positive Trend Trend: Affordable housing tenure balance closer to target in 2021/22.

Scoring Performance is scored against a tenure balance of 65% social rented and 35% intermediate affordable housing. System:

Intormodiat	e unordable nedeling.
5	Target achieved or exceeded Affordable housing tenure balance within 1% of targets.
4	Excellent progress towards target Affordable housing tenure balance within 4% of targets.
3	Good progress towards target Affordable housing tenure balance within 7% of targets.
2	Fair progress towards target Affordable housing tenure balance within 10% of targets.
1	Poor progress towards target Affordable housing tenure balance within 13% of targets.
0	Not achieving progress towards target Affordable housing tenure balance within 16% of targets.

Score Data:

Affordable Housing tenure in Rother	Up to 01/04/2022	Target	Progress
Affordable Rented	68.6%	65%	-3.6%
Shared Ownership/Intermediate	31.4%	35%	-3.6%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Affordable Housing tenure in Rother	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Affordable Rented	71.5%	68.6%	-2.8%
Shared Ownership/Intermediate	28.5%	31.4%	2.8%

Target: Reduce the number of long term (6 months+) empty homes in Rother.

Indicator: Table 615: vacant dwellings by local authority district [GOV.UK]

Score: Target achieved or exceeded

50% or greater reduction in long term (6 months+) empty homes.

Trend:

Positive Trend
Fewer long term (6 months+) empty homes in 2021/22.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the 2011 baseline of 512 long term (6 months+) empty homes in Rother.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 50% or greater reduction in long term (6 months+) empty homes.
4	Excellent progress towards target 40% to 50% reduction in long term (6 months+) empty homes.
3	Good progress towards target 30% to 40% reduction in long term (6 months+) empty homes.
2	Fair progress towards target 20% to 30% reduction in long term (6 months+) empty homes.
1	Poor progress towards target 10% to 20% reduction in long term (6 months+) empty homes.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 10% reduction in long term (6 months+) empty homes.

Score Data:

Long term (6 months+) empty homes	Up to 01/04/2022	Target	Progress
Rother	225	512	56.1%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Long term (6 months+) empty homes	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rother	352	225	-127

Economy Data Tables

Monitoring Data Table: ECO1

Target:	Increase the	percentage of	pupils achieving	g the English Baccalaure	ate.

Indicator: Key stage 4 performance [GOV.UK]

Score: 3.0 Good progress towards target

2.5% to 5% increase in % of pupils achieving English Bacc.

Trend: Negative Trend

Lower % of pupils achieving the English Bacc. in 2021/22.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against an averaged increase or decrease in the percentage of pupils achieving the English Baccalaureate, since the 2018/19 baseline figure 23.4%.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 7.5% or more increase in % of pupils achieving English Bacc.
4	Excellent progress towards target 5% to 7.5% increase in % of pupils achieving English Bacc.
3	Good progress towards target 2.5% to 5% increase in % of pupils achieving English Bacc.
2	Fair progress towards target 0% to 2.5% increase in % of pupils achieving English Bacc.
1	Poor progress towards target 0% to 2.5% decrease in % of pupils achieving English Bacc.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 2.5% to 5% decrease in % of pupils achieving English Bacc.

Score Data:

Percentage of pupils achieving the English Baccalaureate	2021/22	Baseline	Progress
Rother	26.0%	23.4%	2.6%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Percentage of pupils achieving the English Baccalaureate	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rother	26.4%	26.0%	-0.4%

Target: Reduce the percentage of young people Not in Education, Employment or

Training (NEET).

Indicator: Data on Participation and NEET [CZONE - Aspire Team, East Sussex]

Score: Fair progress towards target

0% to 0.5% decrease in the percentage of young people NEET.

Trend: Negative Trend
Higher percentage of young people NEET in 2022 than in 2021.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against an averaged increase or decrease in the percentage of young people Not in Education, Employment or Training (NEET), since the 2013 baseline figure of 4.2%.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 1.5% or more decrease in the percentage of young people NEET.
4	Excellent progress towards target 1% to 1.5% decrease in the percentage of young people NEET.
3	Good progress towards target 0.5% to 1% decrease in the percentage of young people NEET.
2	Fair progress towards target 0% to 0.5% decrease in the percentage of young people NEET.
1	Poor progress towards target 0% to 0.5% increase in the percentage of young people NEET.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0.5% to 1% increase in the percentage of young people NEET.

Score Data:

Percentage of young people NEET	Mar 2022	Baseline	Progress
Rother	3.8%	4.2%	0.4%

Release date: March 2022

Trend Data:

Percentage of young people NEET	Mar 2021	Mar 2022	Change
Rother	3.7%	3.8%	0.1%

Release date: March 2022

3.2

Target: Reduce the percentage of working age people with no qualifications.

Indicator: Qualifications of working age population, 2011-2021 [ESiF]

Good progress towards target

2% to 4% decrease in the % of people with no qualifications.

Negative Trend Trend: Higher % of people with no qualifications in 2021/22.

Scoring System:

Score:

As the data are the results of a sample survey and may be subject to sampling error, performance is scored against an averaged increase or decrease in the percentage of working age people with no qualifications, since the 2011 baseline figure of 11.0%.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 6% or more decrease in the % of people with no qualifications.
4	Excellent progress towards target 4% to 6% decrease in the % of people with no qualifications.
3	Good progress towards target 2% to 4% decrease in the % of people with no qualifications.
2	Fair progress towards target 0% to 2% decrease in the % of people with no qualifications.
1	Poor progress towards target 0% to 2% increase in the % of people with no qualifications.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 2% to 4% increase in the % of people with no qualifications.

Score Data:

Percentage of working age people with no qualifications	2021/22	Baseline	Progress
Rother	8.6%	11.0%	2.4%

Release date: April 2022

Trend Data:

Percentage of working age people with no qualifications	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rother	8.4%	8.6%	0.2%

Release date: April 2022

Target: Reduce the long term unemployment rate in Rother.

Indicator: Unemployment estimates, 2011-2022 [ESiF]

Score: Excellent progress towards target

3% to 4.5% decrease in the estimated unemployment rate in Rother.

Trend: Positive Trend
Lower estimated unemployment rate in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against an averaged increase or decrease in the estimated unemployment rate, since the 2011/12 baseline figure of 7.9%.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 4.5% or more decrease in the est. unemployment rate in Rother.
4	Excellent progress towards target 3% to 4.5% decrease in the estimated unemployment rate in Rother.
3	Good progress towards target 1.5% to 3% decrease in the estimated unemployment rate in Rother.
2	Fair progress towards target 0% to 1.5% decrease in the estimated unemployment rate in Rother.
1	Poor progress towards target 0% to 1.5% increase in the estimated unemployment rate in Rother.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 1.5% to 3% increase in the estimated unemployment rate in Rother.

Score Data:

Estimated unemployment rate	2021/22	Baseline	Progress
Rother	4.8%	7.9%	3.1%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Estimated unemployment rate	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rother	4.9%	4.8%	-0.1%

Target: Provide at least 100,000 sqm of employment floorspace in Rother.

Indicator: Net employment floorspace completed in Rother [RDC, 2022 Employment Land

Supply]

Score: Poor progress towards target

20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend: Positive Trend

More employment floorspace provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (100,000 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 64,706 sqm

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Rother	24,953	64,706	38.6%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net employment floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rother	250	1,175	925

Target: Increase real-terms median gross annual workplace-based earnings in Rother.

Indicators: Median gross annual workplace-based earnings [ESiF]

Annual consumer price inflation rate, April [ONS]

Score: 3.8 Good progress towards target

3% to 6% increase in real-terms MGAW earnings.

Trend:

Positive Trend
Higher real-terms increase in MGAW earnings in 2022.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the real-terms change in median gross annual workplace-based earnings in Rother, from the 2011 inflation-adjusted target of £27,288.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 9% or more increase in real-terms MGAW earnings.
4	Excellent progress towards target 6% to 9% increase in real-terms MGAW earnings.
3	Good progress towards target 3% to 6% increase in real-terms MGAW earnings.
2	Fair progress towards target 0% to 3% increase in real-terms MGAW earnings.
1	Poor progress towards target 0% to 3% decrease in real-terms MGAW earnings.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 3% to 6% decrease in real-terms MGAW earnings.

Data:

Median gross annual workplace-based earnings	2022	Target	Progress
Rother	£28,723	£27,288	5.3%

Release date: October 2022

Data:

Real-world change in median gross annual workplace-based earnings from 2011	2021	2022	Change
Rother	0.2%	5.3%	5.1%

Target: Increase the proportion of employment in knowledge-based sectors.

Indicator: Employment by industry, 2015-2021 - Rother [ESiF]

Score: Fair progress towards target

0% to 2% increase in employment in knowledge-based sectors.

Trend: Negative Trend
Lower proportion of knowledge-based sectors in 2021 than in 2020.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the change in the proportion of employment in knowledge-based sectors (Manufacturing, IT, Finance and Professional), from the 2011 baseline figure of 20.8%.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 6% or more increase in employment in knowledge-based sectors.
4	Excellent progress towards target 4% to 6% increase in employment in knowledge-based sectors.
3	Good progress towards target 2% to 4% increase in employment in knowledge-based sectors.
2	Fair progress towards target 0% to 2% increase in employment in knowledge-based sectors.
1	Poor progress towards target 0% to 2% decrease in employment in knowledge-based sectors.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 2% to 4% decrease in employment in knowledge-based sectors.

Score Data:

Proportion of employment in knowledge-based sectors	2021	Baseline	Progress
Rother	20.8%	20.8%	0.0%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Proportion of employment in knowledge-based sectors	2020	2021	Change
Rother	23.2%	20.8%	-2.4%

Target: Increase C1 and D2 floorspace in Rother.

Indicator: Net C1 and D2 floorspace completed in Rother [RDC]

Score:

3.9 Good progress towards target

60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Trend:

Positive Trend

More C1 and D2 floorspace provided in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the Annualised Average Requirement (AAR) for this point in the Plan period, i.e, (10,000 sqm / 17 yrs) x 11 yrs = 6,471 sqm

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% or more of Annualised Average Requirement.
4	Excellent progress towards target 80% to 100% of Annualised Average Requirement.
3	Good progress towards target 60% to 80% of Annualised Average Requirement.
2	Fair progress towards target 40% to 60% of Annualised Average Requirement.
1	Poor progress towards target 20% to 40% of Annualised Average Requirement.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 20% of Annualised Average Requirement.

Score Data:

Net C1 and D2 floorspace gained (sqm)	Up to 01/04/2022	AAR 01/04/2022	Progress
Rother	4,983	6,471	77.0%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Net C1 and D2 floorspace gained (sqm)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rother	-406	480	886

Target: Increase median earnings in Rother.

Indicator: Median gross annual workplace-based (MGAW) earnings [ESiF]

Score:

3.7 Good progress towards target

15% to 20% increase in MGAW earnings.

Trend:

Positive Trend

Higher MGAW earnings in 2021 than in 2020.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the 2011 baseline median gross annual workplace-based earnings of £21,393 in Rother.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 25% or more increase in MGAW earnings.
4	Excellent progress towards target 20% to 25% increase in MGAW earnings.
3	Good progress towards target 15% to 20% increase in MGAW earnings.
2	Fair progress towards target 10% to 15% increase in MGAW earnings.
1	Poor progress towards target 5% to 10% increase in MGAW earnings.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 0% to 5% increase in MGAW earnings.

Score Data:

Median gross annual workplace-based earnings	2021/22	Baseline	Progress
Rother	£25,355	£21,393	18.5%

Release date: March 2022

Trend Data:

Median gross annual workplace-based earnings	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rother	£24,185	£25,355	£1,170

Release date: March 2022

Environment Data Tables

Monitoring Data Table: ENV1

Target: 100% support of Policy EN1: Landscape Stewardship (AONB) at appeal in

Rother.

Indicator: Support of Policy EN1: Landscape Stewardship (AONB) at appeal in Rother

[RDC]

Score: Fair progress towards target

70% to 80% support of Policy EN1 (AONB) at appeal in Rother.

Trend: Negative Trend

Lower support of Policy EN1 at appeal in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the percentage of applications in the Rural Areas that were dismissed at appeal, due to non-conformity with Policy EN1: Landscape Stewardship (AONB).

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% support of Policy EN1 at appeal.
4	Excellent progress towards target 90% to 100% support of Policy EN1 at appeal.
3	Good progress towards target 80% to 90% support of Policy EN1 at appeal.
2	Fair progress towards target 70% to 80% support of Policy EN1 at appeal.
1	Poor progress towards target 60% to 70% support of Policy EN1 at appeal.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 50% to 60% support of Policy EN1 at appeal.

Score Data:

Support of Policy EN1: Landscape Stewardship (AONB)	2021/22	Target	Progress
Rother	78.6%	100.0%	78.6%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Support of Policy EN1: Landscape Stewardship (AONB)	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rother	81.8%	70.6%	-11.2%

Target:	Reduce the number of Listed Buildings at risk in Rother.
Indicator:	Heritage at Risk Register, Rother [Historic England]

Score: Good progress towards target
Two to four fewer Listed Building at risk in Rother.

Trend:

No Change
No change in the number of Listed Building at risk in Rother.

Scoring Performance is scored against the number of buildings on the Heritage Risk **System:** Register in Rother, compared to the 2015 baseline figure of 8.

5	Target achieved or exceeded Six or more fewer Listed Buildings at risk in Rother.
4	Excellent progress towards target Four to six fewer Listed Buildings at risk in Rother.
3	Good progress towards target Two to four fewer Listed Building at risk in Rother.
2	Fair progress towards target Zero to two fewer Listed Building at risk in Rother.
1	Poor progress towards target Zero to two more Listed Building at risk in Rother.
0	Not achieving progress towards target Two to four more extra Listed Buildings at risk in Rother.

Score Data:

Number of buildings on the Heritage Risk Register	2022	Baseline	Progress
Rother	6	8	-2

Release date: March 2022

Trend Data:

Number of buildings on the Heritage Risk Register	2021	2022	Change
Rother	6	6	0

Release date: March 2022

Target: All SSSIs in Rother to reach favourable condition.

Indicator: Condition of SSSI Units in Rother [Natural England]

Score:

0.5

Not achieving progress towards target

80% to 85% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.

Trend:

▼

Negative Trend

Lower % of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the percentage of SSSI units in Rother that are in a Favourable or Recovering condition.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% of SSSI Units in Favourable condition.
4	Excellent progress towards target 100% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.
3	Good progress towards target 95% to 100% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.
2	Fair progress towards target 90% to 95% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.
1	Poor progress towards target 85% to 90% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 80% to 85% of SSSI Units in Favourable or Recovering condition.

Score Data:

SSSI Units in a Favourable or Recovering condition	2022	Target	Progress
Rother	82.5%	100.0%	82.5%

Release date: April 2022

Trend Data:

SSSI Units in a Favourable or Recovering condition	2021	2022	Change
Rother	83.4%	82.5%	-0.9%

Release date: April 2022

Target: 100% support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal in Rother. **Indicator:** Support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal in Rother [RDC]

Score:

Fair progress towards target

70% to 80% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in Rother.

Trend:

A Pos

Positive Trend

Higher support of Policy EN3 at appeal in 2021/22 than in 2020/21.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the percentage of applications in Rother that were dismissed at appeal, due to non-conformity with Policy EN3: Design Quality.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 100% support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal in Rother.
4	Excellent progress towards target 90% to 100% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in Rother.
3	Good progress towards target 80% to 90% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in Rother.
2	Fair progress towards target 70% to 80% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in Rother.
1	Poor progress towards target 60% to 70% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in Rother.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 50% to 60% support of Policy EN3 at appeal in Rother.

Score Data:

Support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal	Up to 01/04/2022	Target	Progress
Rother	73.2%	100.0%	73.2%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Support of Policy EN3: Design Quality at appeal	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Rother	50.0%	81.0%	31.0%

T 4-	No alternation and activities activities activities activities and activities acti
Target:	No planning permissions approved in Rother contrary to EA advice.

Indicator: Environment Agency objections to planning applications based on flood risk

[GOV.UK]

Score: Target achieved or exceeded

0% of planning permissions approved contrary to EA advice.

Trend: No change

No change in the % of permissions approved contrary to EA advice.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the percentage of planning permissions approved in Rother contrary to EA advice, since 2016.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 0% of planning permissions approved contrary to EA advice.
4	Excellent progress towards target 0% to 1% of planning permission approved contrary to EA advice.
3	Good progress towards target 1% to 2% of planning permissions approved contrary to EA advice.
2	Fair progress towards target 2% to 3% of planning permissions approved contrary to EA advice.
1	Poor progress towards target 3% to 4% of planning permissions approved contrary to EA advice.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 4% to 5% of planning permissions approved contrary to EA advice.

Score Data:

Planning permissions approved contrary to EA advice	Up to 2022	Target	Progress
Rother	0.0%	0.0%	100.0%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Planning permissions approved contrary to EA advice	2021	2022	Change
Rother	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%

Transport Data Tables

Monitoring Data Table: TRA1

Target:	Delivery of the Bexhill to Hastings Link Road.
Indicator:	Delivery of the Bexhill to Hastings Link Road.

Score:

5.0	Target achieved or exceeded
-----	-----------------------------

Bexhill to Hastings Link Road completed in 2015.

Trend:

No Change

No change in position from last year.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against a target of 2015 for the completion of the Bexhill to Hastings Link Road.

5	Target achieved or exceeded Bexhill to Hastings Link Road completed in 2015.
4	Excellent progress towards target Bexhill to Hastings Link Road completed in 2016.
3	Good progress towards target Bexhill to Hastings Link Road completed in 2017.
2	Fair progress towards target Bexhill to Hastings Link Road completed in 2018.
1	Poor progress towards target Bexhill to Hastings Link Road completed in 2019.
0	Not achieving progress towards target Bexhill to Hastings Link Road completed in 2020 or later.

Score Data:

Bexhill to Hastings Link Road	2015/16	Target	Progress
Progress	Complete	2015/16	100.0%

Release date: October 2022

Trend Data:

Bexhill to Hastings Link Road	2020/21	2021/22	Change
Progress	N/A	N/A	0.0%

Monitoring Data Table: TRA2

Increase the percentage of households in Rother within 30 minutes public Target:

transport time transport to employment, primary and secondary school, further

education, GPs, food stores and a town centre.

JTS050X: Travel time, destination and origin indicators by mode of travel, LSOA Indicator:

[GOV.UK]

Poor progress towards target Score: 1.5

1% to 3% reduction in access to services by PT.

Negative Trend Trend:

Lower % of households within 30 minutes PT time to services.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the change in the aggregated average % of households in Rother within 30 minutes public transport time to services, compared to the 2014 baseline of 88.2%.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 5% or more increase in access to services by PT.
4	Excellent progress towards target 3% to 5% increase in access to services by PT.
3	Good progress towards target 1% to 3% increase in access to services by PT.
2	Fair progress towards target 1% increase to 1% reduction in access to services by PT.
1	Poor progress towards target 1% to 3% reduction in access to services by PT.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 3% to 5% reduction in access to services by PT.

Score Data:

% of households within 30 minutes public transport time to services	2019	Baseline	Progress
Rother	86.2%	88.2%	-2.0%

Release date: November 2021

Trend Data:

% of households within 30 minutes public transport time to services	2017	2019	Change
Rother	87.8%	86.2%	-1.6%

Release date: November 2021

Monitoring Data Table: TRA3

Target: Improve road safety in Rother.

Indicator: Recorded road casualties, 2011-2020 [ESiF]

Score:

0.9 Not achieving progress towards target

15% to 25% increase in serious and fatal road casualties in Rother.

Trend:

Positive Trend

Lower averaged number of serious and fatal road casualties.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the average number of serious and fatal road casualties in Rother since 2011, compared to the 2011 baseline figure of 68.0.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 25% or more decrease in serious and fatal road casualties.
4	Excellent progress towards target 15% to 25% decrease in serious and fatal road casualties.
3	Good progress towards target 5% to 15% decrease in serious and fatal road casualties.
2	Fair progress towards target 5% decrease to 5% increase in serious and fatal road casualties.
1	Poor progress towards target 5% to 15% increase in serious and fatal road casualties.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 15% to 25% increase in serious and fatal road casualties.

Score Data:

Recorded serious and fatal road casualties	2020	Baseline	Progress
Rother	78.6	68.0	15.6%

Release date: October 2021

Trend Data:

Recorded serious and fatal road casualties	2019	2020	Change
Rother	79.3	78.6	-0.7

Monitoring Data Table: TRA4

Target: Increase the percentage of households in Rother with reasonable access (15m)

to a town centre by public transport/walking.

Indicator: JTS050X: Travel time, destination and origin indicators by mode of travel, LSOA

[GOV.UK]

Score: Not achieving progress towards target

3% to 5% decrease in access to a town centre by PT/walking.

Trend: Negative Trend

Lower % of households with access to a town centre by PT/walking.

Scoring System:

Performance is scored against the change in the % of households in Rother with reasonable access (15m) to a town centre by public transport/walking, compared to the 2014 baseline of 30.6%.

5	Target achieved or exceeded 5% or more increase in access to a town centre by PT/walking.
4	Excellent progress towards target 3% to 5% increase in access to a town centre by PT/walking.
3	Good progress towards target 1% to 3% increase in access to a town centre by PT/walking.
2	Fair progress towards target 1% increase to 1% decrease in access to a TC by PT/walking.
1	Poor progress towards target 1% to 3% decrease in access to a town centre by PT/walking.
0	Not achieving progress towards target 3% to 5% decrease in access to a town centre by PT/walking.

Score Data:

% of households with access (15m) to a town centre by PT/walking	2019	Baseline	Progress
Rother	27.3%	30.6%	-3.3%

Release date: November 2021

Trend Data:

% of households with access (15m) to a town centre by PT/walking	2017	2019	Change
Rother	29.3%	27.3%	-2.0%

Release date: November 2021